
University of Hawaii at Manoa
School of Lew

MEMORANDUM November 15, 1973

TO: Faculty and Students

FROM: Dean David R. Hood

SUBJECT: Important Schedule Dates

Friday, November 1.6:

Thursday, November 22:

Friday noon, November 30

Monday 9 a.m., December^:

Monday-Wednesday,
December 10-12:

Thursday, December 13:

Monday 9 a.m., December 17:

Wednesday 1 p.m., December 19

Saturday noon, December 22:

Seminar paper involving real
property law due.

Thanksgiving holiday.

Seminar paper involving modern
methodology due.

Distribution of Property take-
home exam.

Property take-home exam due.*

Seminar oral presentations
involving judicial process.

Last day of fall semester classes.

Judicial Process examination.

Real property examination.

Distribution of Modern Methodology
take-home examination.

Modern Methodology take-home exam due.*

Wednesday & Thursday
January 9-10, 1974:

Monday, January 21:

Registration for spring semester.

First day of spring semester classes

*Examination papers are to be delivered to the faculty secretaries'
office. Late papers will be marked as such and will receive an
appropriate grade penalty, unless prior arrangements have been made
with the faculty for late submission.


